
Dorota Richards 

Subject: FW: D0206-01 Clones Waste Water Discharge Licence Application 

From: Deirdre French 
Sent: 19 May 2015 11:58 
To: 'waterinfo@doeni.gov.uk' 
Subject: FW: 00206-01 Clones Waste Water Discharge Licence Application 

Hi, 

I am assessing an application for a waste water discharge licence for the town of Clones in Co. Monagha>n (Our 
licence ref: D0206-01). 

The primary discharge from Clones waste water treatment plant is  to the Legarhill River a t  approx. E251249, 
N325191. 

*:. 

The Legarhill River flows into the Finn River (GBNllNW363602097). 

Relating to this application I wish to enquire as to the following: 
Do you have any observations or comments that you wish me to take into consideration as part of the overall 
assessment of the application? 
Does the DOENI have any monitoring/sampling data that may be pertinent to this application? 
Does t,he DOENI have any information as to the Water Framework Directive status of the Finn River? 

I would appreciate if you could respond by 27/05/2015. 

Many thanks in advance for your help. 

Kind regards 
I Deirdre French 

Deirdre French- - 
1 I n s  pecc t o r 

Envirhnmental Licensing Programme 
I Off  ice of Climate, Licensing, Resources and Research 
i Environmental Protection Agency 

P.O. B'ox 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 
Telephone: 053 9160600 
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